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Memo 
 

 
Date: 16 July 2020 
 

To: Mayor, City Council and Staff 
 

Cc: File 
 

From: Brad Wilson, City Recorder/Financial Officer 
 

RE: Bonding for Transmission Line Burial 
 
 
The Utah State Code establishes a specific timeline for receiving residents’ approval for issuing general 
obligation bonds. The following table indicates the important deadlines in the process: 
 

Date Action Notes 
ASAP Bond counsel hired  
8/20 Resolution adopted Authorizes election and approves ballot 

language. 
9/19 Arguments for and against 

completed 
 

9/19-10/19 Voter information pamphlet mailed  
9/19-10/30 Public meeting held Arguments for and against presented. 
9/29 Election noticed  
10/4-10/29 Public hearing held Public comment received. 
11/3 Election held  

 
The Council needs to decide the amount of the bond and the ballot language before a resolution can be 
adopted. The ballot language is important because it establishes what the bond proceeds can and 
cannot be used for. I have attached a copy of the resolution authorizing an election and approving the 
ballot language for the open space bonds. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 






















































